
 
 

May 20, 2011 
 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Cindy K. Bladey, Chief 
    Rules, Announcements, and Directives Branch 
    Division of Administrative Services 
    Office of Administration 
 
FROM:    Paul W. Harris, Sr. Program Manager /RA/ 
    Integrated Security Coordination and Policy Branch 
    Division of Security Policy 
    Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response 
 
SUBJECT: REGULATORY HISTORY FOR 10 CFR PART 26, “FITNESS FOR 

DUTY PROGRAMS,” FINAL RULE, MARCH 31, 2008 
 
 

 Enclosed is the regulatory history of those documents of central relevance to the subject 

rulemaking.  The Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS) or Legacy 

Library accession number is provided for each document or package.  The rulemaking amended Title 

10 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 26 with conforming changes to other parts.  The 

enclosed was developed with the Office of Regulatory Research. 

 

 

Enclosure: 
Regulatory History  
 
 
CONTACT: Paul W. Harris, NSIR/DSP 
  (301) 415-1169
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